



School Council Meetings

Date: 8th December, 2020

Miss Allanach, Mrs McLaughlin

Apologies for absence: n/a

Agenda item(s):

Collective worship:

1. What have classes enjoyed about Collective Worship so far this year?
2. How could we improve Collective Worship for bubbles?

Agenda number:	Notes:	To be actioned:	Outcomes and date
1.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Good to see different people via Teams or Zoom • Paints a picture in the mind • Enjoy Bible stories • Good length • Good to do a reflection • Interesting • People give up their time to do these • Like the stories recorded outside - feels like you are in nature, very relaxing • Safe ways to do Collective Worship • Good links to values • Good to see Mr Mendum - Class 3 children really like the interactive 'live' Teams sessions • Enjoy Open the Book acting the stories 	<p>Mrs McL to feedback to Rev Kim via Zoom.</p> <p>Rev Kim to Zoom with bubbles on 17/12</p>	
2.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • More interactive activities, including games • Live Zooms can be tricky for younger children • Allow for more opportunities for acting • More collective worships outside 	<p>Mrs McL to feedback to Rev Kim</p>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • More Collective Worships with Chris Saunders • More use of PowerPoints • If windy then sound is tricky • More regular slots of Collective Worship • Different volunteers for interaction • Activities to compliment Collective Worship • More involvement in planning and delivering Collective Worship in Term 3 	<p>Mrs McL to feedback to Mr Mendum</p> <p>Mrs McL to contact Chris Saunders</p>	
<p>Any other business:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Rubbish is still a problem – priority for Term 3 • Need a discussion of charities to support and fundraisers we can hold e.g. sponsored sports activities • More outdoor activities • Consider building animal houses in the Spring • Library art competition – pictures based upon books – votes for winners 1st, 2nd and 3rd • Voice board – allow pupil voice • Availability of snack for people who have forgotten snack • Classes needing to take responsibility for belongings and a lost property box • Vehicle related show 			
<p>Date of next meeting:</p>	<p><i>17th December - Rev Kim catch up</i></p>		